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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 1:33 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng; SUR

Subject: RE: 9527694796SG-003 / SLG8512H on 24/01/2020

Dear Kian Meng, 

 

The MV of SLG 8512H is $23K-$24K(est) as at Jan 2020. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chan1@aig.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 18 February 2020 3:50 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: 9527694796SG-003 / SLG8512H on 24/01/2020 

 

Good day LKK, 

 

Appreciate your kind assistance on determining the market value of above mentioned vehicle. 

Thank you. 

 

 
Best regards, 

Chan Kian Meng 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1678  
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 


